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Dear Mr. Mullins 

Reg No: WO1 67-03 

Further to the licence application for Indaver Ireland Limited, Carranstown, Duleek, County 
Meath, Reg No: WO167-03, I am to advise that hi ther  infonnation has been submitted as 
requested by the Agency under Regulation 28 of tlie Enviroilrnental Protection Agency 
(Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, a copy of which is enclosed for your 
information. 

In accordance with Regulation 27 of the above mentioned Regulations, tlie Agency is of the 
view that it inay be appropriate for a submission 011 the enclosed to be lodged on or before 7"' 
April 2015 i n  tlie interests ofjustice. 

If a submission in writing is not received before the expiration of the period specified above, the 
Agency will, after the expiration of that period and without further notice, proceed with its 
consideration of the objection and make a decision on the application for a licence review. 

The details of the decision 011 this application by the Agency will be automatically notified to 
you in accordance with the requirements of Regdation 37 of the above referenced Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

Dorota Richards 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

W/attaclmient 


